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Rachel Tibbetts

From: Gemma Magnuson

Sent: 19 September 2019 09:38

To: DC Support

Subject: FW: late response to 19/01418/DISC

From: Charlotte Watkins <Charlotte.Watkins@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk> 
Sent: 18 September 2019 12:44
To: Gemma Magnuson <Gemma.Magnuson@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>
Subject: late response to 19/01418/DISC

19/01418/DISC
Cedar Lodge Steeple Aston

Gemma
Apologies for being too late with a response on the above. Due to work load I am not able to even open half of my 
consultation emails and am relying on officers to email me directly to check if there are ecological issues with 
impending apps I’ve missed. 
Just wanted to say however that your drafted response to condition 4 on this one is entirely reasonable and I would 
have no issues with it being discharged.
Best wishes
Charlotte

Dr Charlotte Watkins
Ecology Officer
Tel: 01295 227912
Email: Charlotte.Watkins@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk
www.cherwell.gov.uk

Office hours: Monday and Wednesday mornings

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You 
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately. 

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it 
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your 
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments). 

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not 
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.. 
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